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KEY OPERATING & FINANCIAL DATA.

PARTICULARS 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
AUTHORIZED CAPITAL 20,000,000.00 | 20,000,000.00 | 20,000,000.00 | 20,000,000.00| 20,000,000.00
PAID UP CAPITAL 6,068,000.00 6,068,000.00 6,068,000.00 [ 6,068,000.00| 6,068,000.00
TURNOVER (NET) 329,589,652.00 [321,996,080.00 |319,290,743.00 |291,719,218.00 | 264,743,949.00
BILL RECEIVED (SUPPLY) 4,314,500.00 | 26,910,860.00 4,661,475.00 - 396,000.00
GROSS MARGIN:

(i) MFG & SALES A/C 24,718,134.00 | 24,149,644.00 | 23,946,802.00 | 21,878,920.00| 19,855,780.00
(ii) PURCHASE & SUPPLY A/C 516,927.00 3,683,143.00 794,328.00 - 65,360.00
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 5,334,825.00 7,636,070.00 4,322,998.00  3,016,459.00| 2,568,160.00
NET PROFIT AFTER TAX 3,357,270.00 5,704,075.00 2,220,779.00 | 1,266,135.00 967,806.00

TANGIBLE ASSETS (GROSS)

83,053,847.00

82,917,547.00

82,896,547.00

82,896,547.00

82,896,547.00
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c) ICB INCLUDING ICB
INVESTORS A/C

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 21,578,564.00 | 18,460,656.00 | 13,117,302.00| 11,135,885.00| 10,109,112.00
DIVIDEND (CASH/STOCK) 10% (Cash) 12% (Cash) 10% (Cash) 10% (Cash) 5% (Cash)
RETURN ON PAID-UP CAPITAL 87.92% 125.84% 71.24% 49.71% 42.32%
SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 35.56% 30.42% 21.61% 18.35% 16.66%
PER SHARE
EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) 5.53 9.40 3.66 2.09 1.59
MARKET PRICE PER SHARE (AT 23.80 23.80 23.80 23.80 23.80
END OF THE YEAR)
PRICE EARNING RATIO (TIME) 4.30 2.53 6.50 11.39 14.97
NUMBER OF
SHAREHOLDERS
a) SPONSORS, GENERAL PUBLIC 56 55 55 55 s5
& OTHERS INSTITUTION

,{y b) FOREIGN INVESTORS - - - - -

5 5 5 5 5
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TRANSMITTAL LETTER

To

The Shareholders,

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission,
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms,
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

Subject: Annual Report for the year ended on June 30, 2022.

Dear Sir(s):

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report of Yusuf Flour Mills Limited together
with the Audited Financial Statements comprising of Statement of Financial Position as at
June 30, 2022, Statement of Profit and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes
in equity and Statement of Cash Flow for the Year ended on June 30, 2022 along with Notes
thereon for your kind information and record.

Yours sincerely,

S

Sayeda Momtaz Ara Haque
Managing Director
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? NOTICE OF THE 45" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING. ?

Y Y

Notice is hereby given that the 45th Annual General Meeting of Yusuf Flour Mills Ltd. will

be held on Wednesday, the 28th December, 2022 at 11.00 A.M. at the registered office of the
company at Akram Tower (12th Floor) 199, Shahid Sayed Nazrul Islam Swarani,

By Order of the Board

S A=

? (Mrs Sayeda Momtaz Ara Haque)
Managing Director
Dhaka, 28 November, 2022

Y
? Notes:

1. The Register of Members of the company will be closed from 5th December, 2022 to 27th
December, 2022 (both days inclusive) and transfers received in order at the Registered office up to
? 5-00 P.M. on Sunday 4th December, 2022 will qualify for dividend to the transferees.

g Dhaka-1000, to transact the following agenda: ?
? 1. To confirm the minutes of the 44th Annual General Meeting held on 28th December, 2021. ?
?’ 2. To receive and adopt the Directors and the Auditors Report and the Audited Accounts
? of the Company for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
3. To declare Dividend for the year ended 30th June, 2022.
?’ 4. To elect Directors.
? 5. To appoint Auditors for the year 2022-2023 and to fix their remuneration.
? 6. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.
Y

E-E€EEEEEEEEE€E€-€

? 2. A Shareholder entitled to attend the Annual General Meeting may appoint a Proxy to attend in ?

? his/her behalf but such Proxy must be a shareholder of the Company. The Proxy must be affixed
with required revenue stamp and should be deposited at the registered office of the Company
before 48 hours of the time fixed for the meeting.

3. For the sake of convenience shareholders are requested to submit their queries on the Directors
Report’s/Audited Accounts for the year ended June 30, 2022, if any, at the Registered office of the
Company preferably 7 days before the day of the General Meeting.

Y
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Dear Shareholders,

The Directors are pleased to submit to you the Annual Report together with the Independent Auditors’ Report
and Audited Financial Statements of the company for the year ended 30th June 2022.

The Directors Report is Prepared in Compliance with section 184 of the companies Act 1994 and Bangladesh
Securities & Exchange Commissions (BSEC) notification no-BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80
dated 03 June, 2018.

Your Directors inform you that they have tried their best to increase the profit of the company during the year
2021-2022 and to earn a Net Profit of TK. 5,334,825.00 as against TK. 7,636,070.00 as per last year. During the
year net Profit earnings have been decreased due to meager profit earned from purchase and supply business.

During the year your Director’s could sale the products of the company i.e, Maida, Atta, Suji, etc. to the tune of
TK. 329,589,652.00 as against Tk. 321,996,080.00 as per last year. In spite of stiff competition in marketing the
products of the company, these sales is higher by about 2.36% of the sales of the previous year. Beside these
sales, your Directors during the year under review could receive supply Bill Tk 4,314,500.00 which is lower by
about 83.97% of Bill receipts of the previous year of Tk. 26,910,860.00.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
The company’s operating financial results, as compared to the previous year are summarized hereunder

POZEIrA--—IOHMMOUO®P

Turnover

Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Profit (A-B)

Operating Expenses
Administrative, Selling and Distribution Expenses

Depreciation

Operating Profit (C-D)

Particulars

Non-Operating Expenses

Financial Expenses

Deferred Expenses written off

Profit from Purchase and Supply A/C U/S 82C

Other Income

Profit before contribution to WPPF (G-H+K+L)

Contribution to WPPF
Profit Before Tax (M-N)
Provision for Income Tax

Current Tax

Deferred Tax expenses/ (Income)

Net Profit after tax (O-P)

Gross Profit Margin %

Net Profit Margin (AT)%
EPS (Earning per share)

Future Planning:

2021-2022
329,589,652.00
304,871,518.00

2020-2021

+(-)in %

321,996,080.00
297,846,436.00

24,718,134.00

24,149,644.00

6,047,073.00

7,338,416.00

3,459,053.00
2,588,020.00

4,204,192.00
3,134,224.00

18,671,061.00

16,811,228.00

13,563,508.00

12,418,529.00

13,196,070.00
367,438.00

12,051,091.00
367,438.00

485,267.00

3,466,987.00

2,718.00

3,057.00

5,595,538.00

7,862,743.00

260,713.00

226,673.00

5,334,825.00

7,636,070.00

1,977,555.00

1,931,995.00

1,977,555.00

1,931,995.00

3,357,270.00

5,704,075.00

7.50%
1.02%
5.53

7.50%
1.77%
9.40

2.36
2.36
2.35
-17.60
-17.72
-17.43
11.06
9.22
9.50

To maintain the trend of profitability by reducing the cost of production which increase sales by importing raw
materials (Wheat) into our own initiative. If the plan is implemented, than the production and sales activities of
the company will increase.
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Expectations for next financial year:
Ensure maximum utilization of production capacity and maintain profitability by expanding sales activities.

Extra Ordinary gain or loss:
During the year, there was no realized extra-ordinary gain or loss made by the company.

Related party transaction:
There is no related party transaction during the year under review.

Utilization of proceeds from public issues and/or rights issues:
There was no right issue offered during the year.

Financial results after the company goes for initial public offering (IPO). Repeat public offering (RPO

Rights offer, Direct Listing etc.:
Initial public offering was made in the year 1987. Since then the company is performing well.

Variance between quarterly financial performance and Annual financial statements:
There was significant variance between quarterly performance and annual financial statements. This is due to

increase of operational efficiency as well as cost minimization.

Remuneration to Directors including independent Directors:
The remunerations of Directors, including independent Director are as follows:

Name of the Directors Director/ Independent Directors Yearly Remuneration

Mrs. Sayeda Momtaz Ara Haque Managing Director 72,000.00

Dividend:

The Board of Directors has recommended 10% cash Dividend for the year ended 30th June, 2022 subject to the
approval of shareholders in AGM.

The Dividend will be paid to the shareholders whose name appear in the share registers of the company as on
04 December, 2022 at the close of office.

Interim Dividend:
No Bonus share or stock dividend has been or shall be declared by Board of Directors for interim period.

Directors:

Mr. Md Imamul Haque, Director of the company retires by rotation as per Article 110 of the Articles of Asso-
ciation of the company and being eligible offered him selves for re- election.

The detailed work profiles of Mr. Md Imamul Haque are given below.

Mr. Md Imamul Haque:
a) Mr. Md Imamul Haque is a B.Sc Engineer (Computer).

b) He is one of the sponsors Director of the company and has been working in this sector since 2004.
¢) Since his joining in this sector, he has gathered vast knowledge in this sector.

d) He is also a member of the Audit Committee and nomination & remuneration Committee.

Y Y Y Y YYYYYYYYYYYYY
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Independent Director
As per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission rules, the Board of Directors Re-appointed Mr. Md.

Zia Uddin senior Advocate as the Independent Director of the company for another term of 3 (Three) years. ?’
The detailed work profile of Mr. Md. Zia Uddin senior Advocate are given below: ?

Mr. Md. Zia Uddin:
a) Mr. Md. Zia Uddin is an M.A from Dhaka University in 1995 and L.L.B from National University in 1999.
b) Mr. Md. Zia Uddin is the Independent Director of the company and has sound knowledge in this sector.
¢) More than nineteen years of experience as a pleader of Supreme Court of Bangladesh on Civil
Criminal, Company matters, Vat matters and Income Tax matters, BSEC rules etc.
d) Presently, Mr. Md. Zia Uddin is the Chairman of the Audit Committee and Nomination and Remu

neration Committee.

Declaration signed by MD & CFO;
MD & CFO's Declaration to the Board is annexed.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee Report:
Nomination and Remuneration Committee Report is annexed.

Board Meeting and Attendance:
During the year seven Board Meetings were held.

The Attendance record of the Directors are as follows:

Name of Directors Meeting attended
Mr. Md. Rezwanul Haque

Mrs. Sayeda Momtaz Ara Haque

Mr. Md. Imamul Haque

Mr. Md. Yousuf Al- Amin

Mr. Md. Zia Uddin

The Directors who could not attend the meetings were granted leave of absence.

Board Audit Committee:
Audit Committee report is Annexed

Corporate and Financial Reporting:
The company has complied with all the requirements of Corporate Governance as required by the Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission.

Accordingly, the Directors are pleased to confirm the followings:

The financial statements together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity
with the companies Act, 1994 and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987. These
statements present fairly the company’s states of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flow
and changes in equity.

€€ € € €€ €€ €€ €€ €€ €€ €€€EEEE

b) Proper books of accounts of the company have been maintained.
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c) Appropriate Accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of financial
statements and the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

d) The Internal Accounting Standards as applicable in Bangladesh have been followed in the
preparation of Financial Statements.

e) The systems of internal control are sound and have been effectively implemented and monitored.
f) There is no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

2) The profitability of the company after Income Tax has been increased due to increased in
efficiency in marketing and economy in overhead expense.

h) The Key operating and financial data for the last five years is Annexed.
i) The pattern of shareholdings is as follows:

Name wise details Shares hold
i) Parent/ Subsidiary/ associate companies Nil
ii) Directors, company secretary, Chief financial officer,

Head of Internal Audit and their spouses and minor children
iii) Mr. Md. Rezwanul Haque 86,082
iv) Mrs. Sayeda Momtaz Ara Haque 75,114
v) Mr. Md. Imamul Haque 75,048
vii) Mr. Md. Yousuf Al- Amin 69,532

Corporate Governance Compliance Report
In accordance with the requirement of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission “Corporate Gov-

ernance Compliance Report” is annexed.

Auditors:

Your Auditors M/S. KHAN WAHAB SHAFIQUE RAHMAN & CO. chartered Accountants shall retire at this
Annual General Meeting and as per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules they have
expressed their willingness to continue in office of the company for the year 2022-2023 on the recommendation
of Board Committee, the Directors of the company is proposing their appointment and fixing remuneration at
the Annual General Meeting.

Professional:

As per order of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission. Podder & Associates Cost & Management
Accountants being eligible offer themselves for appointment as a professional for certification of compliance
corporate Governance code of the company for the year 2022-2023.

Conclusion:
While concluding the Directors would like to place on record their thanks to the officers and employees of the
company for the hard work and dedication shown by them.

The Directors would also like to place on record their gratitude to the company’s Sharecholders, Customers,
Suppliers, Bankers and the various Government Department with whom the company has to interact in the
course of their business for their valuable assistance & supports.

On behalf of the Board

08, November, 2022
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ANNEXURE-C
As Per condition no.1(5)(xxvii)

~€

Yusuf Flour Mills Ltd.

Status of Compliance with the Corporate Gevernance Guideline (CGC)

For the year ended June 30, 2022

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission's Notification No.BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 03 June, 2018 issued under section 2CC
of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

(Report under Condition No. 9.00)

Compliance Status (Putv
in the appropriate
Condition No. Title column) Remarks (if any)

Not

Complied Complied

1 Board of Directors.-
1(1) Size of the Board of Directors
The total number of members of a company's Board of Directors
(hereinafter referred to as "Board") shall not to be less than 5 (five) and v
more than 20 (twenty).
1(2) Independent Directors

The boards of Directors are comprised of 5
- Directors including 01 Independent Director

At least one fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in the company's

board shall be independent directors; any fraction shall be considered to 01 out of 5 directors are appointed as

the next integer or whole number for calculating number of independent Independent Director

director(s);

12)b) For the purpose of this clause "independent director" means a
director-

Who either does not hold any share in the company or holds less than one
percent (1%) shares of the total paid-up shares of the company; -

Who is not a sponsor of the company and is not connected with the
company's any sponsor or director or nominated director or shareholder of
the company or any of its associates, sister concerns, subsidiaries and
1(2)(b)(ii) |parents or holding entities who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of| v
the total paid-up shares of the company on the basis of family relationship
and his or her family members also shall not hold above mentioned
shares in the company:

Who has not been an executive of the company in immediately preceding

v
2( two) financial years; -
1(2)(b)iv) Who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary or otherwise, y
with the company or its subsidiary or associated companies; -
Who is not a member or TREC ( Trading Right Entitlement Certificate
1210)W) { Trading Rig | v

holder, director, or officer of any stock exchange; -
Who is not a shareholder, director excepting independent direct or officer of|
1(2)(b)(vi) [any member or TREC holder of stock exchange or an intermediary of| v
the capital market;

Who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an executive
1(2)(b)(vi) during the preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned company's statutory

audit firm or audit firm engaged in internal audit services or audit firm v -
conducting special audit or professional certifying compliance of this Code;
1(2)(b)(viii) | Who is not an independent director in more than 5 (five) listed companies; v

Who has not been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction as a|
1(2)(b)(ix) | defaulter in payment of any loan or any advance to a bank or a Non-Bank v
Financial Institution (NBFI);

Who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving moral

12)(0)) turpitude. v -

12)(0) The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the board of directors| v
and approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM). -

12)(b) The post of independent director(s) cannot remain vacant for more than| v
90(ninety) days. -

12)(e) The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a period of] v

3(three) years, which may be extended for 1(one) term only. -

1(3) Qualification of Independent Director.-

Independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity who
1(3)(a) is able to ensure compliance with financial laws, regulatory requirements v
and corporate laws and can make meaningful contribution to business;
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Condition No.

Title

Compliance Status (Putv
in the appropriate
column)

Remarks (if any)

1(3)(b)

Independent Director shall have following qualifications:

1(3)(b)(0)

Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an unlisted
company having minimum paid -up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or any
listed company or a member of any national or international chamber of
commerce or business association; or

N/A

Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive not lower than Chief
Executive officer or Managing Director or Deputy Managing Director or
Chief Financial Officer or Head of Finance or Accounts or Company
Secretary or Head of Internal Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal
Service or a candidate with equivalent position of an unlisted company
having minimum paid up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or of a listed
company; or

N/A

1(3)(p)(iii)

Former official of government or statutory or autonomous or regulatory
body in the position not below 5th Grade of the national pay scale, who
has at least educational background of bachelor degree in economics or
commerce or business or law; or

N/A

1(3)(b)(iv)

University Teacher who has educational background in Economics or
Commerce or Business Studies or Law; or

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in the High
Court Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court or a Chartered Accountant
or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered Financial Analyst or
Chartered Certified Accountant or Certified Public Accountant or
Chartered Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary or equivalent
qualification;

The independent director(s) shall have  at least 10 (ten) years of
experiences in any field mentioned in clause (b);

In special cases, the above qualifications or experiences may be relaxed
subject to prior approval of the Commission.

No such deviation occurred

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing
Director or Chief Executive Officer.-

The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing Director
(MD) and /or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the company shall be filled
by different individuals:

The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of a
listed company shall not hold the same position in another listed company;

The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from among the
non-executive directors of the company;

The Board shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the
Chairperson and the Managing Director and/ or Chief Executive officer;

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the remaining members
may elect one of themselves from non-executive directors as chairperson
for that particular Board's meeting; the reason of absence of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

No such event arose during the year

The Directors' Report to the Shareholders

An industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry;

The Segment-wise or product-wise performance;

Risks and concerns including internal and external risk factors, threat to
sustainability and negative impact on environment, if any;

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit
Margin, where applicable;

16)(v)

A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activites and their
implications(gain or loss);

No such issue arose

1(8)(vi)

A detailed discussion on related party transactions along with a statement
showing amount, nature of related party, nature of transactions and basis
of transactions of all related party transactions;

1(5)(vii)

A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through public issues, rights
issues and/or through any others instruments;

1(5)(viii)

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the company goes
for Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO). Rights
Share Offer, Direct Listing, etc.;

1(5)(ix)

An explanation on any significant variance that occurs between Quarterly
Financial Performance and Annual Financial Statements;

Described in Directors' Report.

1(5)(x)

A statement of remuneration paid to the directors including independent
directors;

1(5)(xi)

A statement that the financial statements prepared by the management of
the issuer company present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity;

2222222222222 %Z%;
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Compliance Status (Put v
in the appropriate
Condition No. Title column) Remarks (if any)

1(5)(xi) A statement that proper books of account of the issuer company have been
maintained; -

A statement that appropriate accounting policies have been consistently
1(5)(xiii)  [applied in preparation of the financial statements and that the accounting v
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment;

A statement that International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have

16)xv) been followed in preparation of the financial statements and any departure v -
there from has been adequately disclosed;
1(5)(xv) A statement that the system of internal control is sound in design and has v

been effectively implemented and monitored; -

A statement that minority shareholders have been protected from abusive
1(5)(xvi) |actions by, or in the interest of, controlling shareholders acting either v
directly or indirectly and have effective means of redress;

A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the issuer company's

ability to continue as going concern, if the issuer company is not

considered to be a going concern, the fact along with reasons there of shall -

be disclosed;

An explanation that significant deviations from the last year's operating

1(5)(xviii) [results of the issuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons thereof v

shall be explained;

1 . A statement where key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5
E0x) | g ; _

(five) years shall be summarized;

1(5)(xvii)

The Board of Directors has recommended 10%
Cash dividend for the year ended on June 30,
2022.

N/A

1(5)(xx) An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not declared
dividend (cash or stock) for the year; -

1(5)(xxi) Board's statement to the effect that no bonus share or stock dividend has
been or shall be declared as interim dividend; -

1(5)(xxii) The total number of Board meetings held during the year and attendance v
by each director; -

A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate number of shares (along with name-wise details where stated below) held

16)00i) | -

: 1(5)xxii Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other related parties
i (5)(xxiii)(2) (name -wise details); -
IE Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial

N/A

1(5)(xxiii)(b) | Officer, Head of Internal Audit and Compliance their spouses and minor v _
children (name- wise details);
1(5)(xxiii)(c)| Executives; and v =
1(5)(xxii)(d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in the y
company (name-wise details). -
1(5)(xxiv) In case of the appointment or reappointment of a director, a disclosure on
the following information to the shareholders:-
1(5)(xxiv)(a)| a brief resume of the director v _
1(5)(xxiv) (b)| nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas; v _
1(5)(xxiv) (c) names of companies in which the person also holds the directorship and v
the membership of committees of the Board; -

A managements Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD presenting detailed analysis of the company's position and operations along

1G)xxV) | with a brief discussion of changes in financial statements, among others, focusing on:

1(5)(xxv)(a

accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial statements; v

changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, clearly describing
1(5)(xxv)(b)| the effect on financial performance or results and financial position as well v
as cash flows in absolute figure for such changes;

comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of financial
performance or results and financial position as well as cash flows forf

1B)ooxv)(e) current financial year with immediate preceding five years explaining v =
reasons thereof;

1(5)pov)(d) compare such financial performance or results and financial position as v
well as cash flows with the peer industry scenario; =
briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the country and the

1(5)(xxv)(e) g|obey; P &4 v _

Y Y YYYYYYYYYYYYY

YUSUF-19



Y YYYYYYYYYYYYY

‘%& YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT-2022 ‘f&

Compliance Status (Put v|
in the appropriate
column) Remarks (if any)

.4%

Condition No. Title

risks and concerns issues related to the financial statements, explaining

16)0ov)() such risk and concerns mitigation plan of the company; and -

future plan or projection or forecast for company's operation, performance
1(5)(xxv)(g) |and financial position, with justification thereof, i.e., actual position shall be v
explained to the shareholders in the next AGM;

Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to the Board as
1(5)(xxvi) |required under condition No. 3(3) shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A v
and

The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of conditions of this
1(5)(xxvii) |code as required under condition No. 9 shall be disclosed as per v
Annexure-B and Annexure-C.

1(6) Meetings of the Board of Directors

The company shall conduct its Board meetings and record the minutes of
the meetings as well as keep required books and records in line with the
provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in
so far as those standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this
Code.

1(7) Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the|
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC),
at condition No.6, for the Chairperson of the Board, other board members
and Chief Executive Officer of the company;

The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted on the
website of the company including, among others, prudent conduct and
1(7)(b) behavior; confidentiality; conflict of interest; compliance with laws, rules v
and regulations; prohibition of insider trading; relationship with
environment, employees, customers and suppliers; and independency.

2 Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company:- YFML (Yusuf Flour Mills Ltd.) does not have any Subsidiary Company

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the holding company
2(a) shall be made applicable to the composition of the Board of the subsidiary N/A
company;

At least 1 (one) independent director of the Board of the holding company

shall be a director on the Board of the subsidiary company; - - N/A

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company shall be

placed for review at the following Board meeting of the holding company; - - NIA

2(d) The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding company shall

state that they have reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company also; - - NIA

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review the
2(e) financial statements, in particular the investments made by the subsidiary| N/A
company.

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and
Company Secretary (CS):-

3(1) Appointment

The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive
3(1)@) Officer (CEO), a Company Secretary (CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) v
and a Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC);

The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer
3(1)(b) (CEO), Company Secretary (CS), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a
Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by different -
individuals;
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company shall not hold
any executive position in any other company at the same time; -
3(1)(d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and duties
of the CFO, the HIAC and the CS; -
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from their|
3(1)(e) position without approval of the Board as well as immediate dissemination No such issue arose
to the Commission and stock exchange(s).

3(2) Requirement to attend Board of Director's Meetings

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall attend the
meetings of the Board: Provided that the CS, CFO and/or the HIAC shall
not attend such part of a meeting of the Board which involves considera- -
tion of an agenda item relating to their personal matters.
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Compliance Status (Putv

in the appropriate
Condition No. Title column) Remarks (if any)

3(3) Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer(CFO)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that they have
3(3)(a) reviewed financial statements for the year and that to the best of their v
knowledge and belief:

these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit
any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; and -

these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's
3(3)(a)(ii) [affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards and v
applicable laws;

The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there are, to the best of
knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct -
for the company's Board or its member;

The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be disclosed in the

Disclosed in the Annual Report
Annual Report. v - s

4. Board of Directors Committee.- For ensuring good governance in the company, the Board shall have at least following sub-committees:

4(i) Audit Committee; and v

4(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee v
5. Audit Committee.-
5(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors.

The company shall have an Audit Committee as a sub-committee of the
501)(a@) Board,; v -

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring that the financia
5(1)(b) statements reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company v
and in ensuring a good monitoring system within the business;

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board; the duties of the]
Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth in writing. -

5(2) Constitution of the Audit Committee

The Board shall appoint members of the audit committee who shall be non
5(2)(b) | executive directors of the company excepting Chairperson of the Board v
and shall include at least 1(one) independent director;

All members of the audit committee should be "financially literate" and at
5(2)(c) least | (one) member shall have accounting or related financial v
management background and 10 (ten) years of such experience;

When the term of service of any Committee members expires or there is
any circumstance causing any Committee member to be unable to hold
office before expiration of the term of service, thus making the number of
the Committee members to be lower than the prescribed number of 3
(three) persons, the Board shall appoint the new Committee member to -
fill up the vacancy immediately or not later than 1 (one) month from the
date of vacancy in the Committee to ensure continuity of the performance
of work of the Audit Committee;

5(2)(e) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee. v

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not constitute without at
least 1 (one) independent director. -
5(3) Chairperson of the Audit Committee

The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit Committee
5(3)(a) | to be Chairperson of the Audit Committee, who shall be an Independent v
director;

In the absence of the Chairperson of the audit committee, the remaining
members may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for that particular
5(3)(b) | meeting, in that case there shall be no problem of constituting a quorum as v
required under condition No.5(4)(b) and the reason of absence of the
regular chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
%& 5(2)(a) | The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members;
v p T
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y

Y Yy YYYYYYYYYYYYY

YUSUF-21



Y Y YYYYYYYYYYYYY

‘%& YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT-2022 ‘f&

.4%

Compliance Status (Puty
in the appropriate
Condition No. Title column) Remarks (if any)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remin present in the Annual
General Meeting (AGM): Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the
Audit Committee, any other member from the Audit Committee shall be
selected to be present in the annual general meeting (AGM) and reason
for absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall be recorded
in the minutes of the AGM.

5(4) Meeting of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings in a financial
year: Provided that any emergency meeting in addition to regular meeting
may be convened at the request of any one of the members of the
Committee;

The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be constituted in
presence of either two members or two third of the members of the Audit
Committee, whichever is higher, where presence of an independent
director is a must.

5(5) Role of Audit Committee :-

The Audit Committee shall:-

5(5)(a) |Oversee the financial reporting process; v

5(5)(b) | monitor choice of accounting policies and principles; v

monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it is
5(5)(c) adequately resourced, including approval of the Internal ~ Audit and v
Compliance Plan and review of the Internal Audit and Compliance Report;

5(5)(d) |oversee hiring and performance of external auditors. v

hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the annual
5(5)(e) |financial statements before submission to the Board for approval or v
adoption;
review along with the management, the annual financial statements before
56X submission to the board for approval; -
5.5(g) review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly financial
statements before submission to the Board for approval;
5.5(h) review the adequacy of internal audit function; v
review the Management's Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the

5(8)() management; -

review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control weakness issued
by statutory auditors. -

oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude,
5(5)(1) level of expertise deployed and time required for effective audit and v
evaluate the performance of external auditors; and

oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial public Offering (IPO)
or Repeat Public Offering (RPO) or Rights Share Offer have been utilized
as per the purpose stated in relevant offer document or prospectus - -
approved by the Commission:
5(6) Reporting of the Audit Committee
5(6)(a) Reporting to the Board of Directors
5(6)(a)(i) | The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board. v
5 -+ | The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board on the
(6)(@)i) following findings, if any:- - -
5(6)(a)(ii)(a)| report on conflicts of interests;

No such issue arose

No such repottable incidence arose

5(6)(a)ii)(b) suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect identified in

" . " ; 8 ) N h ttable inci
the internal audit and compliance process or in the financial statements; - - 0 such repottable incidence arose

. suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances including o
5(6)(@)i(C) | securities related laws, rules and regulations; - - No such repottable incidence arose

5(6)(a)(ii)(d) any other matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary shall be
disclosed to the Board immediately; - -
5(6)(b) Reporting to the Authorities:-

If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board about anything
which

has material impact on the financial condition and results of operation and
has discussed with the Board and the management that any rectification is
necessary and if the Audit Committee finds that such rectification has been - - No such repottable incidence arose
unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee shall report such finding to the
Commission, upon reporting of such matters to the Board for three times or
completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of first reporting to
the Board, whichever is earlier.

No such repottable incidence arose
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Compliance Status (Put v
in the appropriate
column) Remarks (if any)

.4%

Condition No. Title

5(7) Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors

Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee, including any
report made to the Board under condition 5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year,
shall be signed by the Chairperson of the Audit Committee and disclosed - -
in the annual report of the issuer company.

No such reportable incidence arose

6 Nomination and remuneration Committee(NRC).-

6(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors

The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(NRC) as a sub-committee of the Board; =
The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nomination criteria or
policy for determining qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and
6(1)(b)  [independence of directors and top level executive as well as a policy for v -
formal process of considering remuneration of directors, top level
executive;

6(1)(c) The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly set forth in
writing covering the areas stated at the condition No. 6(5)(b). -

6(2) Constitution of the NRC
The Committee shall comprise of at least three members including an
independent director; -
6(2)(b) All member of the Committee shall be non-executive directors; v -
Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appointed by the
Board; -
The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any member of the
62)(d) Committee; =

In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of any member of
the Committee or in any other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the
vacancy within 180 (one hundred eighty) days of occurring such vacancy in -
the Committee;

No such incidence arose

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt any external
expert and/or member(s) of staff to the Committee as advisor who shall be
6(2)(f) non-voting member, if the Chairperson feels that advice or suggestion form
such external expert and/or member(s) of staff shall be required or
valuable for the Committee;

No such occurrence happen during the year

The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute without attendance of
at least an independent director; =

No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or indirectly, any
6(2)(i) remuneration for any advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, other than v
Director's fees or honorarium from the company.

6(3) Chairperson of the NRC

The Board shall select 1(one) member of the NRC to be Chairperson of the
Committee, who shall be an independent director; -

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining members

6(3)(b) may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting,
the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in -

the minutes;

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general meeting

(AGM) to answer the queries of the shareholders: -

6(4) Meeting of the NRC

6(4)(a) The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year; v

6(4)(b) The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency meeting upon

request by any member of the NRC; _ _ No such case arose after formation of NRC

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in presence of
6(4)(c) either two members or two third of the members of the Committee,

whichever is higher, where presence of an independent director is must as
required under condition No. 6(2)(h);

The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be recorded in the
6(4)(d) | minutes and such minutes shall be confirmed in the next meeting of the v
NRC.
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Compliance Status (Putv

in the appropriate
Condition No. Title column) Remarks (if any)

6(5) Role of the NRC
6(5)(a) NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to the Board
and to the shareholders; -

6(5)(b) NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and make report
with recommendation to the Board: ~
formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes
and independence of a director and recommend a policy to the Board,
relating to the remuneration of the directors, top level executive,
considering the following:
The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to
6(5)(b)(i)(a) |attract, retain and motivate suitable directors to run the company v
successfully;
The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets
appropriate performance benchmarks; and -

remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a balance between
6(5)(b)(i)(c) |fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance v -
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals;

devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration age,
gender, experience, ethnicity, educational background and nationality; -

identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be
6(5)(b)(iii) |appointed in top level executive position in accordance with the criteria laid v
down, and recommend their appointment and removal to the Board;

formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent
directors and the Board;

6(5)(b)(v) identifying the company's needs for employees at different levels and
determine their selection, transfer or replacement and promotion criteria;

developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company's human
resources and training policies; ~
The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration policy and
6(5)(c) the evaluation criteria and activities of NRC during the year at a glance in v
its annual report.

7. External or_Statutory Auditors

7(1) (i) appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions; v -

7 (1) (ii) | financial information system design and implementation;

<

book-keeping or other services related to the accounting records or
financial statements;

iv) | broker -dealer services;

vi) | internal audit services or special audit services;

LS LA A S S
|

) (
) (
) (v) | actuarial services;
)(
) (

vii) | any services that the Audit Committee determines.

Audit or certification services on compliance of corporate governance as
required under condition No.9(1); -

7 (1) (ix) [ any other service that creates conflict of interest v

No Partner or employees of the external audit firms shall possess any|
72) share of the company they audit at least during the tenure of their audit

assignment of that company; his or her family members also shall not hold =
any shares in the said company:

Representative of external or statutory auditors shall remain present in the
7(3) Shareholders' meeting (Annual General meeting or Extraordinary General v
Meeting) to answer the queries of the shareholders.

ﬁ;& 7(1) The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory auditors to perform the following services of the company, namely :--

Yy YYYYYYYYYYYYY
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Compliance Status (Put v
in the appropriate
Condition No. Title column) Remarks (if any)

8 Maintaining a website by the Company.-
8(1) The Company shall have an official website linked with the website of the
stock exchange.

8(2) The company shall keep the website functional from the date of listing.

The company shall make available the detailed disclosures on its website

8(3) as required under the regulations of the concerned stock exchange(s)

9. Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance.-

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing Professional
Accountant or Secretary (Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management
Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other than its statutory auditors or audif]
firm on yearly basis regarding compliance of Corporate Governance Code|
of the Commission and shall such certificate shall be disclosed in the|
Annual Report.

The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance of this
Corporate Governance Code shall be appointed by the Shareholders in the
annual general meeting.

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with the Annexure
C attached, in the directors' report whether the company has complied with
these conditions or not.

Required certification has been obtained from
"FODDER & ASSOCIATES" Cost & Management
Accountants for the year ended 30th June 2022.
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Annexure-B
[Certificate as per condition No. 1(5)(xxvii)]

Report to the Shareholders of Yusuf Flour Mills Ltd. on compliance on
the Corporate Governance Code.

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Yusuf Flour
Mills Ltd. for the year ended on June 30, 2022. This Code relates to the Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, Dated: 3 June 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Manage-
ment in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Stand-
ards (BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as
those standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and

(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as
stipulated in the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commis
sion Except under conditions number 1(7)(b) & 8(c);
The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh
(ICSB) as required by this Code;
Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Com
panies Act, 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws; and
The governance of the company is satisfactory.

For Podder & Associates

Place: Dhaka EEE -

Dated: 2022
ated: November 08, 20 Jayanta Kumer Podder

Cost & Management Accountants

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEECEEECECEECEECEEE<€E+E
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
For the year 2021-2022

Yusuf Flour Mills Limited having an Audit Committee as a subcommittee of the Board of Directors
in order to assist the Board of Directors in ensuring and fulfilling its oversight responsibilities.

The Audit Committee consists of the following persons:
Mr. Md. Zia Uddin Independent Director Chairman

Mr. Md. Imamul Haque Director Member
Mr. Md. Yousuf Al- Amin Director Member

wN =

The Scope of Audit Committee was defined as under:

a) Review and recommend to the Board to approve the quarterly, half-yearly and annual
financial statements prepared for statutory purpose;

b) Monitor and oversee choice of accounting policies and principles, internal control risk
management process, auditing matter, hiring and performance of external auditors;

c) Review statement of significant related party transaction submitted by the management.

d) Carry on a supervision role to safeguard the systems of governance and independence
of statutory auditors; and

e) Review and consider the report of internal auditors and statutory auditors observa
tions on internal control.

Y
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? Activities carried out during the year:

? The Committee reviewed the integrity of the quarterly and annual financial statement and

? recommended to the Board for consideration. The Committee had overseen, reviewed and approved
the procedure and task of the internal audit, financial report preparation and the external audit reports.
The Committee found adequate arrangement to present a true and fair view of the activities and the
financial status of the company and didn’t find any material deviation, discrepancies or any adverse
finding/observation in the areas of reporting.

MD. ZIA UDDIN

Chairman
Audit Committee

Y
Y
Y
g Date: 8" November, 2022.
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MD & CFO’s Declaration to the Board of Directors

Dated: October 30, 2022.

The Board of Directors

Yusuf Flour Mills Ltd.

Akram Tower (12th Floor),

199, Shahid Syed Nazrul Islam Swarani,
Dhaka- 1000.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on June 30, 2022.

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 under Section 2CC of the
Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

The financial Statements of Yusuf Flour Mills Limited for the year ended on June 30,
2022 have been prepared in compliance with international Accounting Standards (IASs)
or international Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), as applicable in the Bangladesh
and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

The estimates and judgements related to the financial statements were made on a prudent
and reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;
The form and substance of transactions and the company’s state of affairs have been
reasonably and fairly presented in its financial statements;

To ensure above, The Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system
of internal control and maintenance of accounting records;

Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that
the established policies and procedures of the company were consistently followed; and
The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the
financial statements is appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to
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events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern.

€ & €

it

In this regard, We also certify that:-

it

(1) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on June 30, 2022 and
that to the best of our knowledge and belief;
(a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;
(b) These statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.
(i1) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of
conduct for the Company’s Board of Directors or its members.

Management Disclosure on “Qualified Opinion” (Auditor Opinion on Auditors report for the
year ended on 30 June 2022)

1. The company has “Closing Inventories” of Tk. 460,943,827 as shown in note 5 of the financial
statements, which covers the 90.97% of the total asset of the company. Neither the company has
conducted any inventory counting at the yearend nor we could perform counting of inventories
since we were appointed as auditor of the company after the balance sheet date. As such we have
significant doubt about whether the net realizable value of the inventory is as much as of the
balance shown in the financial statements, which made us to believe a signification overstatement
of current asset.

Management reply: The closing inventory we had on the balance sheet date is properly shown.

Cash and cash equivalents as shown in note 7 of the financial statement comprise huge “cash-in-
Hand” of Tk. 26,486,522 as on the year end date. Because of post balance sheet date appointment
we could not carried out counting as on 30" June 2021.

Management reply: The Cash and cash equivalents we had on the 30th june 2022 is properly
shown. All bank statement has been sent to auditors this time.

During this year the company has adjusted “Proposed Dividend” of Tk. 606,800 from the retained
earnings, which is a non-compliance of para-12 of IAS-12.
Management reply: Rectification has been done post audit period.

The company is carrying forward the “Accumulated Loss” from 30.06.1986 by writing of the loss
of the company earns profit, which is not in line with the IFRSs.
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Management reply: This represents accumulated loss upto 30.06.86 which was transferred to
above account from profit & loss appropriation account. The above transfer was approved by the
Board resolution dated 26.11.86. This resolution directed to write off the above deferred losses in
10 (ten) years if the company earns profit.(Note No.11)

The company is not allocating the “Tax Holiday Reserve” as required by the ITO 1984.
Management reply: This represents Tax holiday reserve appropriated out of the profit of the
company exempted from payment of income Tax. The tax holiday period has already been
expired

As per IAS-7, the “Statement of Cash Flows” for the year is subject to be prepared comprising
the cash and cash equivalents along with the bank overdraft if availe, whereas the company has
not included the bank overdrafts of Tk. 479,887,687 in the closing cash and cash equivalents
without taking into account of the said IAS.

Management reply: The Company has included the bank loan of Tk. 20,092,258 in the “cash
flow from financing activities” which receives in this financial year. Bank charge & interest on
the loan during year which was provided in the accounts.

year ended on 30 June 2022)

1. We draw attention to note no. 28.00 of notes to the financial statements where management has
described the reason of significant decrease in EPS.

Management reply: During the year we received supply bill Tk. 4,314,500 which is lower by about

83.97% of bill receipts of the previous year of Tk. 26,910,860.

Sincerely yours,

CHer— Sl i

Mrs. Sayeda Momtaz Ara Haque Shahed Chowdhury
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

?
Y
'f!f Management Disclosure on “Emphasis of Matters” (Auditor Opinion on Auditors report for the
Y
Y
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE REPORT

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Yusuf Flour Mills Ltd. is a sub-committee of the Board of Directors
and appointed and authorized by the Board in pursuance of BSEC notification to assist the Board in formulation of the
nomination criteria or policy for determining qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and independence of
directors and top level executives.

The Board of Directors of Yusuf Flour Mills Ltd. has established the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Comprises of three members on 20th January, 2022, headed by the Independent Director, Mr. Md. Zia Uddin. The other
members of the committee are Mr. Md. Imamul Haque and Mr. Md. Yousuf Al- Amin Directors of the company.

During the year 2021-2022, one meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held on 30th January, 2022,
the details of attendance of each member at the NRC meetings are as follows:

Name of the Members Position Number of Meeting held Attended
Mr. Md. Zia Uddin Chairman 1 1
Mr. Md. Imamul Haque Member 1 1
Mr. Md. Yousuf Al-Amin Member 1 1

During the year the Nomination and Remuneration Committee oversee on the following matters:

° The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate suitable directors to run the company successfully.

The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmark.

Remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a balance between fixed and incentive
pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the
company and its goals.

Devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience,
ethnicity, educational background and nationality.

Identifying person who may be appointed in top level executive position in accordance with the
criteria laid down, and recommended their appointment and removal to the Board.

Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board.

Identifying the company’s needs for employees at different levels and determine their selection,
transfer or replacement and promotion criteria and

Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company’s human resources and training policies.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee overall reviewed the Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC for
the Directors and employees of the company. On the other hand, the committee also observe the transparent
selection process for recruitment of the potential candidates on the basis of role profile and yearly evaluation
process of the company.

Dated: Dhaka the 6™ October, 2022 On behalf of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Sd/-

Mr. Md. Zia Uddin
Chairman
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Independent Auditors’ Report ?
To
THE SHAREHOLDERS OF YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LTD.

AUDITORS REPORT

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

“
“
“

Qualified Opinion ?

We have audited the financial statements of "Yusuf Flour Mills Ltd", which comprise the statement of ?
financial position as at 30 June 2022, and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income, ?
statement of changes in equity, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the

financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and explanatory information. ?

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for qualified opinion section of our report,

the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of "Yusuf
Flour Mills Ltd" as at 30 June 2022, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in %p
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and ¥
Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations. f&

Basis for Qualified Opinion
1. The company has "Closing Inventories' of Tk. 460,943,827 as shown in note 5 of the financial statements, ?
which covers the 90.97% of the total asset of the company. Neither the company has conducted any
inventory counting at the year end nor we could perform counting of inventories since we were appointed
as auditor of the company after the balance sheet date. As such we have significant doubt about whether the
net realizable value of the inventory is as much as of the balance shown in the financial statements, which
made us to believe a significant overstatement of current asset.

. Cash and cash equivalents as shown in note 7 of the financial statements comprise huge ""Cash-in-Hand"
of Tk. 26,486,522 as on the year end date. Because of post balance sheet date appointment we could not
carried out cash counting as on 30th June 2021. ?

. During this year the company has adjusted "Proposed Dividend" of Tk 606,800 from the retained earnings,
which is a non-compliance of para-12 of TAS-12.

. The company is carrying forward the "Accumulated Loss" from 30.06.1986 by writing of the loss if the
company earns profit, which is not in line with the IFRSs.

5. The company is not allocating the "Tax Holiday Reserve' as required by the ITO 1984.

. As per IAS-7, the "Statement of Cash Flows' for the year is subject to be prepared comprising the cash
and cash equivalents along with the bank overdrafts if availed, whereas the company has not included the
bank overdrafts of Tk. 479,887,687 in the closing cash and cash equvalents without taking into account of
the said IAS.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together ?
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance these requirements and with the IESBA Code and
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion. v

Yy YYYYYYYYYYYYYY
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Emphasis of Matters:

(I) We draw attention to note no. 28.00 of notes to the financial statements where management has described
the reason of significant decrease in EPS.

(i) We were appointed after the 44th AGM through EGM of the company dated 03rd January 2022.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Cash in hand :

The company used to sell its products mainly in cash, on the other transaction in the bank were very much low,
cash collections were not deposited regularly into the bank and at the end of the day/year cash in hand stood a
huge amount. This year cash in hand as on 30.06.2021 stands at Tk. 23,515,816.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. In addition to the matter described in the basis for Qualified Opinion section we have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Our audit procedures relating to these matters were designed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole. Our opinion on the financial statements is not modified with respect to any of the key
audit matters described below, and we do not express an opinion on these individual matters.

Depreciable lives of property, plant and equipment

The key Audit Matter

The company has Tk. 13,865,330 as Written Down Value (WDV) at Property, Plant and Equipment which
stands at 2.74% of its total assets with new acquisitions of Tk. 136,300 made during the year. It usually the
company policy to charge depreciation when property, plant and equipment become available for use as
described in note 4.00 of the notes to the financial statements. The management used judgment to ascertain the
timing of depreciation of the property, plant and equipment in few cases.

Depreciable lives of property, plant and equipment have been identified as a key audit matter because it requires
the management to exercise significant judgment in relation to the estimate of depreciable lives of the assets
considering the nature, timing and likelihood of changes to the technical factors which may affect the useful life
expectancy of the assets and therefore it could have a material impact on the depreciation expense for the year.

Please refer to Note 4.00 "Property Plant and Equipment" of the notes to the financial statements for
relevant details.

How the scope of our audit responded to the key audit matter:
Our procedures in relation to the depreciable lives of the property, plant and equipment included:

o Testing the key controls over the management's judgment in relation to the accounting estimates of the
depreciable lives of property, plant and equipment.

» Assessing the management's estimates on the useful lives of property, plant and equipment with reference to:

(1) the consistency with the company's expected consumption pattern of economic benefits embodied in the
respective assets and future operating plans including acquisitions and retirements of property, plant and equipment;
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(2) the comparison to the policies adopted by other comparable entities operating in this area; and
(3) consideration of the company's historical experience.

Inventory
The key Audit Matter

The Company had inventory of Tk. 460,943,827 at 30 June 2022 held in its factory, godowns and across
multiple product lines. Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value. As a result, the
management applies judgment in determining the appropriate values for slow-moving or obsolete items.

Please refer to Note 5.00 "Inventories" to the financial statements for relevant disclosures.

How the scope of our audit responded to the key audit matter:

We challenged the appropriateness of management's assumptions applied in calculating the value of the
inventory provisions by:

a) Evaluating the design and implementation of key inventory controls operating across the company,
including stocks in the factory and in the godowns;

b) Trying to obtain the management's inventory count sheet to count results to the inventory listings to test
the completeness of data, however, it was not provided to us for verification.

E-E€E-EEEEEEE€EE€E-€-€

¢) Comparing the net realizable value, obtained through a detailed review of sales subsequent to the year-end,
to the cost price of a sample of inventories;

d) We are uncertain whether the company holds such huge volume of inventory or not as no supporting
evidences were provided to us.

4

Taxation V
The key Audit Matter

The Statement of Profit & Loss and Other Comprehensive Income shows the income and expenditure is derived
from operations in a systematic manner.

Given the company's exposure to complex tax issues, the high level of management judgment in estimating the v
amounts of provision for tax and involvement with regulatory authorities, taxation was considered to be a key
audit matter. ?

Please refer to Note 06.02 ""Advance Income Tax", Note 23.00 "Liability for Income Tax" and Note 15.01
"Provision for Current Income Tax" to the financial statements for relevant disclosures regarding calculation
and disclosure of taxation.

How the scope of our audit responded to the key audit matter:

We particularly focused on the impact of whether the tax provision was appropriately recognized; we conducted
interviews with the company's tax personnel in order to assess the taxable income of the company. We
re-performed the calculations made by the management regarding tax liabilities to ensure compliance with the
provisions of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 and checked the arithmetical accuracy of the calculations. We also
carefully reviewed for any contingent liabilities to be included in the financial statements in this regard.

We also obtained an understanding, evaluated the design and tested the operational effectiveness of the
Company's key controls over the recognition and measurement of deferred tax liabilities and the assumptions
used thereon. We assessed key assumptions, controls, recognition and measurement of deferred tax assets. We
also assessed the appropriateness of presentation of disclosures against ""Income Tax".
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to the board of directors of the Company.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with IFRSs, the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and
regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidator to cease operations, or has no realis-
tic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with [SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstate-
ment resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances.

e  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management but not for the purpose expressing an opinion on the effec-
tiveness of the company's internal control.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or condi-
tions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LIMITED

YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LTD.

AKRAM TOWER (12TH FLOOR)

199, SHAHID SYED NAZRUL ISLAM SWARANI, DHAKA-1000.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS ON 30 JUNE. 2022.

. Amount in Taka
Particulars Note 30062022 || 30.06.2021
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets : 13,865,330 16,317,050
Property, Plant & Equipments 4.00 13,865,330 | | 16,317,050 |
Current Assets:

Inventories 5.00 460,943,827 438,587,719
Advance, Deposits & Pre-payments 6.00 4,094,710 8,976,976
Cash & Cash Equivalents 7.00 27,779,471 25,520,131
Total Current assets 492,818,008 473,084,826
Total Assets 506,683,338 | 489,401,876 |
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY :

21,578,564 18,460,656
Share Capital 8.02 6,068,000 6,068,000
Tax Holiday Reserve 9.00 157,448 157,448
Deferred Loss 10.00 (367,434) (734,872)
Retained Earnings 11.00 15,720,550 12,970,080
Non Current Liabilities : 479,887,687 459,795,429
Bank overdraft 12.00 479,887,687 | | 459,795,429 | ¥
Current Liabilities and Provision : 5,217,087 11,145,791
Outstanding Liabilities 13.00 108,655 75,620
Bills Payable 14.00 244,689 562,685
Other Liabilities 15.00 4,863,743 10,507,486
Total Liabilities 485,104,774 470,941,220
Total Equity and Liabilities 506,683,338 489,401,876
Net Assets value per share (NAV) 16.00 35.56 30.42

The annexed notes form an integral parts of these financial statements.

YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LTD.

GHairman

Place : Dhaka
Dated, 30 October, 2022

YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LTD.

L.l Yy fro
Managing Director
Managing Director

Yusuf Flour Mills_Ltd.
ESE S 4

Manager/Secréta o .c)

Company Sccretary

Subject to our separate report on same date.

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Signed by: Md. Tanjilur Rahman ACA

Partner

Enrolment No.: 1885

Firm's Registration No: 11970 E.P.
DVC Code: 2210301 885 AS 204066
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YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LTD.

AKRAM TOWER (12TH FLOOR)
199, SHAHID SYED NAZRUL ISLAM SWARANI, DHAKA-1000.
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022.

The annexed notes form an integral parts of these financial statements.

YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LTD.
LY )r -
Managing Director
Managing Director

YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LTD. Yusuf Flour Mills-Ltd.
Managerlsm .Q)

Company Sccretary

GHairman

Signed as per our separate report on same date. Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Signed by: Md. Tanjilur Rahman ACA
Place : Dhaka et

Enrolment No.: 1885

Firm'‘s Registration No: 11970 E.P.

Dated, 30 October, 2022

DVC Code: 2210301 885 AS 204066

? . Amount in Taka ?
? Particulars Note 30.06.2022 || 30.06.2021 ?
|  REVENUE: i
? Sales 17.00 329,589,652 321,996,080 ?
" Cost of Goods Sold 18.00 304,871,518 297,846,436 |
? GROSS PROFIT (A-B) 24,718,134 24,149,644 ?
OTHER OVERHEADS : 19.00 3,459,053 4,204,192
? IS;:lhng‘ 81L I;Admmlstratwe Expenses 20.00 ] 3:1 9 6:070 { 2: 05 1: 091 ?
inancial Expenses 21.00 2.588.020 3.134.224
? Depreciation 22.00 260,713 226,673 ?
? Workers Profit Participation Fund 19.503.856 19,616,180 ?
? NET OPERATING PROFIT I 5214278 | | 4,533,464 | ?

REVENUE:

? Bill Received 23.00 4,314,500 26,910,860 ?
%‘, Cost of Work 24.00 3,797,573 23,227,717 %‘,
| GROSS PROFIT (A-B) 516,927 3,683,143 |
? Other Overhead Expenses 25.00 31,660 216,156 ?
NET OPERATING PROFIT u/s 82/c 485,267 3,466,987
/' TOTAL OPERATING PROFIT (1 +2): 5,699,545 8000451 W/
Less : Deferred Loss 1/10th written off 10.00 (367.438) (367.438)

? 5,332,107 7,633,013 ?
Add : Bank Interest 2,718 3,057
? NET PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX 5,334,825 7,636,070 ?
? Less : Current Tax Expenses 26.00 | 1,977,555 | | 1,931,995 | ?
Net Profit /(Loss) after Tax 3,357,270 5,704,075
? Earning per share (EPS) 28.00 5.53 9.40 ?

????????????????????????????
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YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LTD.

AKRAM TOWER (12TH FLOOR)
199, SHAHID SYED NAZRUL ISLAM SWARANI, DHAKA-1000.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022.

Place : Dhaka
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Managing Director

Managing Director

Dated, 30 October, 2022

Manager/Sec

Particulars Share Capital Taxholiday Retal.ned Deferred Loss Total
Reserve | Earnings
Balance as on 01.07.2021 6,068,000 157,448 | 12,970,080 (734,872) 18,460,656
Share Capital - - - - -
Net Profit/Income after Tax - 3,357,270 - 3,357,270
Proposed Dividend (Cash) (606,800) (606,800)
Written off (Deferred Loss) - - - 367,438 367,438
Balance as on 30.06.2022 6,068,000 157,448 | 15,720,550 (367,434) 21,578,564
Statement of Changes in Equities
For the year ended June 30, 2021.
Particulars Share Capital Taxholiday Retaloned Deferred Loss Total
Reserve | Earnings
Balance as on 01.07.2020 6,068,000 157,448 | 7,994,165 (1,102,310) 13,117,303
Share Capital - - - - -
Net Profit/Income after Tax - 5,704,075 - 5,704,075
Proposed Dividend (Cash) (728,160) (728,160)
Written off (Deferred Loss) - - - 367,438 367,438
Balance as on 30.06.2021 6,068,000 157,448 | 12,970,080 (734,872) 18,460,656
YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LTD. YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LTD.

Yusuf Flour Mills_Ltd.
ESE 5 C

a Q.c)

Company Secretary

ettt

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Signed by: Md. Tanjilur Rahman ACA

Partner

Enrolment No.: 1885

Firm's Registration No: 11970 E.P.
DVC Code: 2210301 285 A8 204066
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YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LTD.

AKRAM TOWER (12TH FLOOR)
199, SHAHID SYED NAZRUL ISLAM SWARANI, DHAKA-1000.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended June 30, 2022.

Particulars

Amount in Taka

E-E€EEEEEEEEE€EE€E€-€

30.06.2022 || 30.06.2021
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Collection from Trunover and other Income 333,906,870 348,909,997
Payment for Cost and Expenses (348,184,453) (407,728,911)
Income Tax paid and/or deducted (2,502,625) (2,115,819)
(16,780,208) (60,934,733)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Acquisition of Fixed Assets (136,300) (21,000)
Advance against Purchase, Margin - -
(136,300) (21,000)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

? Loans & Advance received 119,648 38,243
Loan repaid 20,092,258 71,746,457
Short Term /Loans/Others (1,036,058) (894,208)

?’ 19,175,848 70,890,492

?f Net Cash inflows (outflows) for the year 2,259,340 9,934,759

? Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 25,520,131 15,585,372

?’ Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 27,779,471 25,520,131

ANNUAL REPORT-2022 ?
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LTD. YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LTD.
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Yusuf Flour Mills_Ltd.
Managerfsm.a)

Company Sccretary
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YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LTD.
Notes of the Financial Statement
For the year ended June 30, 2022

1.00 BACKGROUND OF THE COMPANY :

1.01 Incorporation :

The Yusuf Flour Mills Ltd. Was established as a public limited company in Bangladesh incorporated
under the Companies Act. 1913 on April 02, 1977. Which is Subsequently repealed and enacted as
Companies Act, 1994. The company was listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

1.02 Registered office of the Company :

The registered office of the Company is located at Akram Tower (12th Floor), 199, Shahid Syed
Nazrul Islam Swarani, Dhaka-1000.

1.03 Nature of Business :

The Company carrying on the business of manufacturers, Sellers & Suppliers of Maida, Atta, Suzi,
Dhula etc. in local & foreign market.

2.00 BASIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-ITS PREPERATION AND PRESENTATION :
The Accounting policies adopted by the Company are as follows :
2.01 Measurement bases and going concern :

accounting for all accruals and pre-payments, on the assumption that the Company will function as a
going concern in the foreseable future.

2.02 Reporting framework and Compliance thereof :

The Financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information made in accordance
with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1994, the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Rules
1987 and International Accounting Standard (IAS) adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Bangladesh (ICAB), as International Accounting Standard (IAS) & International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS). The Board of Directors is responsible for preparing and presenting the financial statement
including adequate disclosures, who approved and authorized for issue of these financial statements.
The statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive Income have been prepared
according to IAS-1" Presentation of Financial Statement" based on accrual basis of accounting
following going concern assumption and statement of cash flow according to IAS 7 "Cash Flow
Statement".

2.03 Principal Accounting Policies :

The specific accounting policies have been selected and applied for significant transactions and events

that have a material effect within the framework for the presentation of financial statements.
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2.04 Application of Accounting Standards :

The following IAS are applied to the financial statements for the year under review :

IAS 1 Preparation of Financial Statement

IAS 2 Inventories

IAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

IAS 8 Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and error.

IAS 10 Events after reporting date

IAS 12 Income Taxes

IAS 16 Property, Plant & Equipment

TIAS 17 Lease

IAS 18 Revenue Recognition

IAS 19 Employee Benefit

IAS 21 The effect of changes in foreign exchange rates

IAS 23 Borrowing Costs

IAS 24 Related party Transaction

IAS 28 Investments in Associates

IAS 33 Earning Per Share

IAS 37 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

2.05 Property, plant and equipments :

Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost including revaluation less accumulated
depreciation less impairment loss, if any.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of asset. The cost of self
constructed asset includes the cost of material and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to
bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use, and the costs of dismantling and

removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located.

When parts of an items of property, plant and equipment have different usefully lives, they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipments are stated at their cost less accumulated depreciation in accordance
with [AS 16" Property, Plant and Equipment”. Full year's depreciation is charged on additions. No
depreciation is charged on retirement, irrespective of date of addition or retirement respectively.
Depreciation on all other property, plant and equipments are computed using the reducing balance
method.

The annual depreciation rates applicable to the principal categories are :

Particulars Rate
Land -
Land Development -
Building 10%
Plant & Machinery 20%
Furniture & Fixtures 10%
Vehicles 20%
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Electric Installation 10%

? Equipment 15%
Delivery Van 15%
Electric Motor 20%
P. F. 1. & Transformer 20%
Electric Fan 20%
Factory Godown 20%
Computer 15%
Laboratory Equipments 15%
Water Pump & Tank 15%
Photostate Machine 15%
Computer Printing Machine 15%
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2.06

2.07

2.08

3.00
3.01

3.02

Leasehold Delivery Van No. D. Metro-AU-14-1113
(Lease Amount in Tk. 1,000,000/-) Self Finance 15%

Truck No.D. Metro-TA-11-4313 20%
Purchase
Packing Equipment 15%

Depreciation is recognized in profit and loss account on diminishing balance method over the
estimated useful lives of fixed assets.

Inventory :

The inventory are carried at the lower of cost or net realizable value as prescribed by IAS 2: The cost
of inventory has been valued under FIFO basis. The inventory was physically verified, taken and

valued by the management.

Advance, Deposits and Pre-Payments :

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less
deductions, adjustments or charges etc. Deposits are measured at payment value.

Pre-Payments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, pre-payments are carried at cost

less charges etc.

Cash and Cash Equivalents :
Cash in hand and cash at banks have been considered as the cash and cash equivalents for preparation

of these financial statements as there was insignificant risk of changes in value of these current assets
CREDITORS AND ACCURALS

Trade & Other Payable :

Liabilities are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods and services received
by the company, whether or not billed by the suppliers.

Provisions :

A Provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the company has a legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Provision is ordinarily measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the date of balance sheet. Where the effect of time value of money is material, the
amount of provision is measured at the present value of the expenditure expected to be required to
settle the obligation.
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? 3.03 Functional and Presentation Currency :

The financial statements are prepared and presented in Bangladesh Currency (Taka), which is the

Company's functional currency. All financial information presented has been Taka .

3.04 Foreign Currency Transactions :
Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable rates of exchange ruling at the transaction
date. The monetary assets and liabilities, if any, denominated in foreign currencies at the financial
position date are translated at the applicablerates exchanges ruling at that date. Exchange differences
are charged off as revenue expenditure in compliance with the provisions of IAS 21: The Effects of
Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates.

3.05 General :

a. Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2020-2021 for all numerical
information in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information where it is
relevant for understanding of the current year's financial statements.

b. Figures for the year 2021-2022 have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to ensure
better comparability with the current year.

3.06 Income Tax Expenses :
Income Tax Expenses comprises of current and deferred tax. Income tax expenses is recognized in the
Statement of comprehensive Income and accounted for in accordance with the requirements of IAS

12 : Income Tax.

3.07 Interest Income :

3.08 Borrowing Cost :
Borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incureed unless

capitalization of such is allowed under IAS 23 : Borrowing Costs.
3.09 Statement of Cash Flows :

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of IAS 7:
Statement of Cash Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been reported using the
direct Method as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rule, 1987.

3.10 Earning Per Share :
The company calculates earnings for the year attributable of the ordinary shareholders. As there is no
preference dividend, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the year has
been considered as fully attributable to ordinary shareholders.

3.11 Revenue Recognition :

In compliance with the requirements of IAS 18: Revenue which are recognized when delivery were
made from factory godown to carriers that is, when the significant risk and rewards of ownership have
been tranferred to the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs and
possible return of goods can be estimated reliably, and there is no continuing management
involvement with the goods.

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEECEECEECEEEEEsE

Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
? Interest income is recognized on accrual basis
Y g |
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y

Y Y Y YYYYYYYYYYYYYY

YUSUF-45



Y Y Y Yy YYYYYYYYYYYYY

? YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT-2022 ?

~&

) 4
Y
) 4
Y
) 4
) 4
) 4
) 4
) 4
) 4
Y
) 4
Y
) 4
) 4
) 4
) 4
) 4
) 4
Y
) 4
Y
) 4
) 4
) 4
Y

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

Presentation of Financial Statement :

The presentation of these financial statements is in accordance with the guidelines provided by IAS : 1
Presentation of Financial Statements.

The financial Statements comprise:

(a) Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2022;

(b) Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 June 2022;
(c) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June 2022;

(d) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2022; and

(e) Notes to financial statements, comprising summary of significant accounting policies and
explanatory information.

Other regulatory compliance

As required, Yusuf Flour Mills Ltd. also complies with the following major regulatory provisions in
addition to the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations:

The Income Tax Ordinance 1984
The Income Tax Rules 1984
Bangladesh Labour Law-2006
The Value added Tax Act, 1991
The Value added Tax Rules, 1991

Reporting Period
The financial statements cover the period from Ist July, 2021 to June 30, 2022

Authorisation for Issue :

The financial statements have been authorised for issue by the Board of Directors.

Y Y Y Y Yy YYYYYYYYYYY
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Amount in Taka
' 30.06.2022 || 30.06.2021

4.00 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS : ?

~€

Tangible Assets :

a. The above balance represents written down value of tangible Fixed Assets as on 30.06.2022 as ?
shown in Fixed Assets Schedule attached with the financial statements. Y

b. The management has taken physical verification of all Fixed Assets as on 30.06.2022 and they
are found in reliable working condition.

Amount in Taka

Fixed Assets at cost less depreciation:

Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y

The above amount made up as follows: 30.06.2022 || 30.06.2021

Cost as on 30.06.2022 83,053,847 82,917,547
Balance as on July 01, 2021 82,917,547 82,896,547
Purchased during the period 136,300 21,000
Accumulated depreciation as on 30.06.2022 69.188.517 66.600.497
Balance as op July 01, 2021 66,600,497 63.466.273
Charged during the year 2588 020 3.134.224
Written down value as on 30.06.2022 13.865.330 16.317.050

Details of fixed assets are given in annexure - A.

CURRENT ASSETS :
5.00 INVENTORIES :
(Valued & Certified by the Managements)
This represents the inventory of goods and materials of the company, consisting of the following :
Qty. (kg.) Amount in Taka
30.06.2022 30.06.2022 || 30.06.2021
Raw Materials (Wheat) 15,690,629 328,715,684 317,912,742
Finished Goods 5.01 5,405,991 131,783,361 120,234,062
Gunny Bag 444,782 440,915
Total Taka 21,096,620 460,943,827 438,587,719
5.01. Details in Stock of Finished Goods :
. Qty (Kg.) Amount in Taka
Particulars 30.06.2022 || 30.06.2021 30062022 || 30.06.2021
Maida 2,437,901 2,171,833 94,717,863
Suji 203,891 154,567 7,668,726
Atta 783,717 1,243,380 22,833,459
,ﬁp Dhula 1,980,482 1,433,962 6,563,313
f& Total | 5405991 || 5,003,742 || 131,783,361 || 120,234,062 | f&

???????????????????????%??%??
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6.00 ADVANCE. DEPOSITS & PRE-PAYMENTS :

6.01
6.02

Electric Meter Security
Advance Income Tax

Total

6.01 Electric Meter Security :

As per last year
Add : This year

Total

6.02 Advance Income Tax :

Opening Balance

Add : AIT Paid during this year

Add : Deduction at Source on Supply A/c
Add : I. T. Paid against Delivery Van
Add : I. T. Paid against Bank Interest

15.01.01

Less : Adjusted during this year 15.01.01

Total Taka

7.00 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS :

Cash in hand

Cash at Bank :

Cash at Janata Bank (Dormant) A/c No. 003933003015
Cash at United Commercial Bank Ltd. A/c No. 002513100000509
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. A/c. No. 20502230100054306
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. A/c. No. 20502230900016413
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd. No. 0021020054508

Pubali Bank Ltd. A/c A/c. No. 2438901040397

Total

Amount in Taka
30.06.2022 || 30.06.2021
175,350 175,350
3,919,360 8,801,626
[ 4,094,710 || 8,976,976 |
Amount in Taka
30.06.2022 || 30.06.2021
175,350 175,350
[ 175350 || 175,350 |
Amount in Taka
30.06.2022 || 30.06.2021
8,801,626 6,685,807
2,426,854 2,091,014
109,185 780,072
75,500 24,500
271 305
11,413,436 9,581,698
| 7,494,076 || 780,072 |

?

| 3,919,360 || 8,801,626 | ﬁf’

Amount in Taka

30.06.2022

30.06.2021

| 26,486,522 || 23,515,816 | ¥

1,292,949 2,004,315
7,891 7,891
82,329 82,185
1,012,052 1,523,550
74,759 64,143
11,680 245,270
104,238 81,276
27,779,471 25,520,131

Cash in hand : We have received a cash custody certificate from the management for the above balance.

Cash at Bank : We have received bank statements & balance confirmation certificates from the respective banks.

????????????????????V???????
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8.00

8.01

8.02

9.00

10.00

11.00

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEECEEEEECEECECEE«€+E

SHARE CAPITAL :
The share capital of the company has been expressed in the accounts in Taka currency.
Authorised Share Capital : Tk. 20,000,000.00

The authorised share capital of the company is Tk. 20,000,000.00 divided into 2,000,000
Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/= each.

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share Capital : TKk. 6,068,000.00
The share capital has been subscribed as under :

The contribution by the sponsors towards the capital of the company was 53.89%
appromaxemately of the respective obligation. There is no foreign shareholdings of the company.
Distribution Schedule :

The detailed schedule showing the number of shareholders and their shareholding in percentage
has been disclosed below as requirement of the Regulation 37 (3) of Dhaka Stock Exchange and
Chittagong Stock Exchange.

Range of Holding in Number of Shares No. of No. of 30.06.2022
Shareholders| Share Held Holding (%)
Upto 500 Shares 32 2,784 0.46%
501 to 5,000 Shares 9 7,166 1.18%
5,001 to 10,000 Shares 2 11,416 1.88%
10,001 to 20,000 Shares 10 116,939 19.27%
20,001 to above 8 468,495 77.21%
| 61 | 606,800 100% |

Market Price of Ordinary Shares :
The shares are listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

RESERVES & PROVISIONS : Tk. 157,448

Tax Holiday Reserve as before

DEFERRED LOSSES :

This represents accumulated loss upto 30.06.86 which was transferred to above account from

E-EEEEEEEEEEEEEEE€E-€

Profit & Loss Appropriation account. The above transfer was approved by the Board resolution
dated 26.11.86. This resolution directed to write off the above deferred losses in 10 (ten) years if

the company earns profit. V
As per last year (734,872) (1,102,310)
Less : 1/10th written off 367,438 367,438
Total Tk | (367,434)|| (734,872) | ?
RETAINED EARNINGS : ?
As per last A/C. 12,970,080 7,994,165
Add : Current years Net profit 3,357,270 5,704,075
16,327,350 13,698,240
Less : Proposed Dividend | 606,800 728,160 |
Total Tk 15,720,550 || 12,970,080 | ?

V?V??V??V?V????V????V??V??V?
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12.00 BANK OVERDRAEFT :

~€

459,795,429 ?’

Bank Overdraft from IBBL, VIP Road Branch : 479,887,687
? Dhaka. Customer ID 2230400007018 ?’
Total Tk. | 479,887,687| 459,795,429 |
V The above is the accumulated credit balance of 14 individual bank accounts of Islami Bank V
? Bangladesh Ltd., VIP Road Br. Kakrail, Dhaka. ?
? CURRENT LIABILITIES : ?
13.00 OUTSTANDING LIABILITIES :
? Accrued Expenses (Audit Fees) 60,000 30,000 ?
Legal Fees 25,000 25,000
? Sundry Credidors 11,265 10,380 v
? Discount on Sales 13.01 12,390 10,240 ?
Total | 108,655 | | 75,620 |
? 13.01 Advance, Pre-payment and un-expired discount against sales: ?
? Discount against sales 12,390 10,240 ?
? Total | 12,390 || 10,240 | ?
? The above creditors does not include any timebarred liability. ?
?f 14.00 BILLS PAYABLE : V
? Electric Bill Due 227,598 544,962 V
Telephone Bill Due 3,307 6,263
? Stock Dividend Fraction amount payable 344 - 344 ?
Unclaimed Dividend Payable, B/f 1,926
? Add : This year 332 - 1,926 ?f
2,602 332 -
? Less : Adjusted 2,270 13,452 9,190 ?
Office Electric Bill (Off. Lighting) due
? Total ?
244,689 562,685
V 15.00 OTHER LIABILITIES : ?
? Provision for Income Tax 15.01 3,971,967 9,379,303 ?
Workers Profit Participation Fund 15.02 284,976 400,023
V Provision for Proposed Dividend 15.03 606,800 728,160 ?
? Total 4,863,743 || 10,507,486 | ?
15.01 Provision for Income Tax :
V As per last A/C 9,379,303 7,447,308 V
V Add : Current year provision 26.00 2,086,740 2,712,067 ?
11,466,043 10,159,375
?f Less : Adjusted during the year 15.01.01 7494076 || 780,072 | ?f
? Total 3,971,967 || 9,379,303 | ?
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? 15.01.01 Year wise Income Tax Paid & Provision :

Advance & Last year Adjustment :

ANNUAL REPORT-2022 ?

? Asstt. Year 2018-2019 1,600,354 -
? Asstt. Year 2019-2020 1,750,324 -
Asstt. Year 2020-2021 2,102,218 -
? Asstt. Year 2021-2022 1,931,995 780,072
Asstt. Year 2022-2023 109,185 -
? 15.02 Workers Profit Participation Fund : | 7,494,076 | 780,072_|
g Opering Balance 400,023 234,399
Income before WPPF 284,976 400,023
? Manufacturing & Sales 260,713
Purchase & Supply 24,263
? 684,999 634,422
? Less : Paid 400,023 234,399
? Due for Payment 284,976 400,023
? 15.03 Proposed Cash Dividend :
? As per last A/C. 728,160 606,800
Add : Proposed Cash Dividend for current year 606,800 728,160
?’ 1,334,960 1,334,960
? Less : Paid during the year | 728,160 || 606,800 |
? Participating by all shareholders | 606,800 || 728,160 |
Income Tax Deducted at source on Dividend
? paid @ 10% & 15% 88,941 10,577
? Less : Paid 88,941 10,577
ij 16.00
? Share Capital 8.02 6,068,000 6,068,000
Tax Holiday Reserve 9.00 157,448 157,448
? Defferred Loss 10.00 (367,434) (734,872)
? Retained Eamings 11.00 15,720,550 12,970,080
Total Shareholders' Equity 21,578,564 18,460,656
? No. of Ordinary Shares outstanding | 606,800 || 606,800 |
? Net Asset value (NAV) per share 35.56 30.42

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEECEEECEECEECECECEEEE
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17.00 REVENUE / SALES :

ANNUAL REPORT-2022 ‘ﬁ?

Wheat Consumed
b) Manufacturing Expenses :

. Qty (Kg.) Amount in Taka
Particulars 30.06.2022 || 30.06.2021 30.06.2022 || 30.06.2021
Maida 4,307,776 4,296,574 154,840,596 151,147,512
Suji 212,038 211,488 7,621,592 7,439,855
Atta 5,686,912 5,672,122 159,372,860 155,621,546
Dhula 2,197,786 2,192,091 7,754,604 7,187,167
Total [ 12,404,512 [ 12,372,275| | 329,589,652 | 321,996,080 |

18.00 _COST OF GOODS SOLD

Beginning Inventory (Finished goods) 120,234,062 101,793,528

Cost of Production 18.01 313,054,798 312,931,859

Gunny Bag Used 18.02 2,108,437 2,105,801
Loading Charges 1,257,582 1,249,310
Cost of Goods Available for Sale 436,654,879 | | 418,080 498|

Less : Closing Inventory (Finished Goods) 131,783,361 120,234,062

Cost of Ending Goods Sold 304,871,518 297,846,436

18.01 Cost of Production :
a) Wheat Consumed : Qty (Kg.) Amount in Taka

30.06.2022 30.06.2022 | | 30.06.2021

Opening Stock 15,276,921 317,912,742 266,010,400

Add : Purchases 13,481,831 314,176,918 352,244,143
28,758,752 632,089,660 618,254,543

Less : Wastage | 261,362 || -] -
' 28,497,390 632,089,660 618,254,543
Less : Closing Stock | 15,690,629 || 328,715,684 | | 317,912,742

[ 12,806,761 || 303,373,976 | | 300,341,801

Factory Wages 2,287,824 2,260,824
Factory Expenses 18.01.01 7,392,998 10,329,234
9,680,822 12,590,058
Cost of Production (a+b) 313,054,798 312,931,859
Details of Production in Quantity :
. Qty (Kg.)
Particulars 30.06.2022 || 30.06.2021
Maida 4,573,843 4,562,162
Suji 261,362 260,695
Atta 5,227,249 5,213,900
Dhula 2,744,306 2,737,298
Total 12,806,761 12,774,055

????????????????????????????
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? 18.01.01 Factory Expenses :

Trucks Oil, Mobil, etc. Expenses
Coolly Charges (Loading & Unloading)
Electric Bill

Wheat Cleaning Charges

Machinery Oil, Mobil, etc.

Total

18.02 Gunny Bag Used :

Opening Stock
Add : Purchase

Less : Closing Stock
Total used tk.

OTHER OVERHEAD

Selling & Administrative Expenses :
Directors Remuneration

Staff Salaries

Staff Festival Bonus

Conveyance

19.00
19.01

Stationery expenses

Mobile expenses

Postage & Stamp

Electric Maintenance

Vehicle's Oil, Mobil, Fuel, etc.

Staff Medical expenses

VAT on Office Rent

Office Rent

Machinery Maintenance

General expenses

Audit Fees

Car Oil, Mobil, Fuel etc.

Office Electric charges

News Paper & Periodicals

Legal expenses

Misc. expenses

Delivery Van's Oil, Mobil, Fuel, etc.
Lease Finance Charges of Delivery Covered Van
Annual Listing Fees - DSE Ltd.

19.02
19.03

Total

) 4
Y
) 4
Y
Y
) 4
Y
) 4
Y
) 4
Y
? Entertainment
? Telephone charges
Y
) 4
) 4
) 4
Y
) 4
Y
) 4
Y
) 4
) 4
) 4
Y

ANNUAL REPORT-2022 ?

Qty. (Kg.)
30.06.2022 | 30.06.2021
545928 534,812
542,587 541,435
4,815,116 7,769,098
693,089 691,826
796,278 792,063
7,392,998 10,329,234
440,915 435,804
2,112,304 2,110,912
2,553,219 || 2,546,716 |
444,782 440,915
2,108,437 2,105,801
Amount in Taka
30.06.2022 || 30.06.2021
72,000 72,000
1,639,080 1,609,680
90,890 114,890
89,430 85,120
58,125 54,399
6,846 7,855
50,296 49,317
17,183 14,236
19,871 19,441
140,560 127,082
159,094 144,158
52,162 48,976
20,160 20,160
134,400 134,400
176,319 165,218
82,751 74,369
60,000 30,000
148,811 139,767
35,652 38,463
9,244 9,105
25,000 25,000
99,109 93,610
135,674 124,340
86,396 950,356
50,000 52,250
3,459,053 4,204,192
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? 19.01 Directors Remuneration & Allowance :

Mrs. Sayeda Momtaz Ara Haque
Director's Remuneration:

72,000 72,000

Total 72,000 72,000

Remuneration to Officers :

a) Aggregate amount and break -up there of remuneration paid to Officers under para 4 (1) of
part (ii) of the Bangladesh securities & exchanges rules 1987.

b) Aggregate Amount Tk. 72,000.00 .
¢) No compensation was allowed by the Company to other Directors of the Company.

d) No amount of money was spent by the Company for compensating any member of the
board for special services rendered.

e) No board meeting attendance fees were paid to the directors of the Company.
19.02 General Expenditure: Tk. 82,751

During the year Tk. 82,751/- was expended under the above head of account. It is noted that there

adminstrative expenses.

19.03 Audit Fees : Tk. 60,000

Total audit fee provided in the accounts for the year under audit represents only audit fee for the
financial year 2021-2022.

20.00 Financial Expenses :

Bank Charge & Interest Paid / Profit 13,196,070 12,051,091
Less : Last year's Outstanding - -

Total [ 13,196,070 |[ 12,051,091 |

21.00 Depreciation :
Depreciation charged during the year | 2,588,020 || 3,134,224 |

Total 2,588,020 3,134,224

i) The above balance represents written down value of tangible Fixed Assets as on 30.06.2022 as
shown in Annexure- A.

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEECEEECEECEECECECEEEEeE

ii) The Provision of IAS 16: the method and rate of depreciation has been consistently followed.

Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y | . | |
? has no item of general expenditure for the amount equivalent to 2% of total selling &
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y
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? 22.00 Worker's Profit Participation Fund :

This represents statutory contribution by the company as per Bangladesh Labour Law 2006.
This represents WPPF provision @ 5% of net profit before tax (but after charging such contribution).

Allocation of Profit Participation Fund :
Manufacturing & Sales A/C 15.02

Purchase & Supply A/C 15.02

Total

PURCHASE AND SUPPLY ACCOUNT :

23.00 Revenue :
Bill Received
Net Cheque
I.T Deduction
VAT Deduction
Penalty Deduction

Details Shown in Annexure-2
24.00 Cost of Work :

Purchase
VAT Deduction

Y

Y

? 25.00 Other Overhead :
Conveyance

¥ oo

?’ Delivery Van's Oil, Mobil, Fuel, etc.

? Workers Profit Participation Fund

Y

26.00 INCOME TAX PROVIDED :

i. Income Tax Paid & Provision :

For the Accounting Years Assessment Years
2020-2021 2021-2022
2021-2022 2022-2023

Manufacturing & Sales 27.00
Purchase & Supply deduction

ii. Advance Income Tax Adjustment :
Asstt. year 2021-2022

Asstt. Year 2022-2023
Balance (i -ii)

260,713 226,673
24,263 173,350 ?’
284,976 400,023 ?’
4205315 26,130,788 ?
109,185 780,072 ?’
4,314,500 26,910,860 yf
3,797,573 || 23,227,717 | ?
3,797,573 23,227,717 ?
1,184 8,577 V
538 3,786 | W

918 6,206
4,757 24237 | W

24,263 173,350
31,660 216,156 ?
- 2,712,067 ?’
2,086,740 - V

1,977,555 1,931,995
109,185 780,072 ?’
2.086.740 2.712.067 ?

- 780,072
109,185 - ?
109,185 || 780,072 | ?’

1,977,555

1,931,995 ?

Y Yy YYYYYYYYYYY
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? 27.00 Calculation of Minimum Tax on Manufacturing & Sales Income : ?
Qﬁ Particulars Qty (Kg.) ?
30.06.2022 | | 30.06.2021

? Net Profit 5,214,278 4,533,464 ?
Net Profit (U/S 82C Supply A/C) 485,267 3,466,987

? Bank Interest 2,718 3,057 ?
Total Income (including Supply 82/C Income) 5,702,263 8,003,508

v Provision for Tax @ 22.5% 1,283,009 1,800,789 v

ﬁ!’ Net Profit 5214278 || 4.533.464 ?
Bank Interest 2,718 3,057

? Total Income (Excluding Supply 82/C Income) 5,216,996 4,536,521 v

? Provision for Tax @ 22.5 % 1,173,824 1,020,717 Qy

ﬁ‘, Minimum Tax u/s 16BBB : ﬁ‘,

' Gross Bill Receipts 4,314,500 26,910,860 '

? Sales Receipts 329,589,652 321,996,080 ?
Bank Interest 2,718 3,057

? Total Income 333,906,870 348,909,997 ?

? Where Applicable Provision for Tax @ 0.6% 2,003,441 2,093,460 ?
Minimum Tax u/s 16BBB :

? Sales Receipts 329,589,652 321,996,080 ?
Bank Interest 2,718 3,057

? Total Income (Excluding Supply 82/C Income) 329,592,370 321,999,137 v

? Where Applicable Provision for Tax @ 0.6% 1,977,555 1,931,995 ?

? 28.00 EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) : v

? Particulars Qty (Kg.) ?

30.06.2022 ] 30.06.2021

q," (a) Earnings attributable to the Ordinary Shareholders 3,357,270 5,704,075 ?,"
(b) Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares 606,800 606,800

? outstanding during the year ?

? Earning Per Share (EPS) 5.53 9.40 ?

? OTHERS : ?

29.00 Production Capacity :

? During the year the company made production of 12,806.761 tons being 71.15% of the attainable ?
capacity of the Industrial unit of 18,000 tons per year on single shift basis.

*’ 30.00 Claims against the company not Acknowledged as Debt. If any : ?

? There was no claim against the Company for acknowledge as debt as on 30.06.2022. ?
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Y

? 31.00 Contingent Assets/Liabilities :
So far the books of account and documents shown the company has no contingent Assets/liability
as of the date of audit.

If any liability arises on disposal of the cases, the Company shall provide for such liability in the year
of final disposal.

32.00 Contract for Capital Expenditure :

It is noted that there was no contracts for capital expenditure remaining to be executed as on 30.06.2022
and as such provision for any such expenses is not necessary for the company.

33.00 Commission / Brokerage to selling agent :

No commission was incurred or paid to any sales agent nor any brokerage or discount other than
conventional trade discount was incurred or paid against sales.

34.00 Realisibilitv of Current Assets :

The management consider that all current assets are realisable on ordinary course of business.

35.00 35.00 Aggregate Amount due by Directors and other Officers
of the Company or by Associate undertaking :

The company has no dues mentioned as above during the year under review.

Tk. 3,000.00 per Month and Tk. 3,000.00 or More per Month :

Number of Total Amount

f Empl
Category of Employees Employees Salary/Wages

Below Tk. 3,000.00 Month Nil -
Tk. 3,000.00 or More Month 38 3,926,904.00

| 38 [ 3.926,904.00 |

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEECEEECEECEECEEE<E¢E
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Y
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?« 36.00 Number of Employees Drawings Salary or Wages Below
) 4
Y
) 4
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? YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT-2022 ?
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YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LTD.
AKRAM TOWER (12TH FLOOR)
199, SHAHID SYED NAZRUL ISLAM SWARANI, DHAKA-1000.

BILL RECEIVED SCHEDULE OF SUPPLY ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2022

[ NAME OF THE COMPANY | [ NET CHEQUE' | TAX [ VAT | [ PENALTY | GROSS BILL |

Eurasia Food Processing (BD) Ltd.

Gouripur, Ashulia, Savar, Dhaka. 314,280 9,720 - - 324,000
Do 407,400 12,600 - - 420,000
Do 567,935 17,565 - - 585,500
Do 618,375 19,125 - - 637,500
Do 312,825 9,675 - - 322,500

Sub Total -1 2,220,815 68,685 - - 2,289,500
Danish Foods Ltd.

Shanta western Tower (Level-13),
186, Bir Uttam Mir Shawkat Road.

Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka-1208. 1,984,500 40,500 - - 2,025,000
Sub Total-2 1,984,500 40,500 2,025,000
Total- (1+2) 4,205,315 109,185 4,314,500
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YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LTD.

AKRAM TOWER (12TH FLOOR),
199, SHAHID SYED NAZRUL ISLAM SWARANI, DHAKA-1000.
FORM OF PROXY

Register Folio NO .....ccocceiieerinnnneen.
No. of shares held..........ccccuuuuneee.e.

being shareholder / shareholders of Yusuf Flour Mills Ltd. and entitled to vote hereby appoint.

IMIT. / VITS. ottt ettt sttt b et b e bttt a et b et b et b e e b bbb b s
asmy /our proxy to attend and vote for me / us and my/ our behalf at the 45" ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING of the company to be held on 28" December 2022 and / or at any adjournment there of. As

witness my / our hand this...........cocceeveiniiieniennen. day Of c.eeeeieiee e 2022.
Signature

AFFIX EIGHT TAKA

REVENUE STAMP

NOTE

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the general meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to

2. Form of proxy, duly stamped, must be deposited at the Registered office of the Company not

later then 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting and, in default, forms of proxy will
not be treated as valid.

3. The proxy must be a member of the company.

YUSUF FLOUR MILLS LTD.
AKRAM TOWER (12TH FLOOR),
199, SHAHID SYED NAZRUL ISLAM SWARANI, DHAKA-1000.

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Please complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entranec of the hall.
I hereby record my attendance at the 45" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING being held on 28t

December-2022 at AKRAM TOWER (12" FLOOR) 199, SHAHID SYED NAZRUL ISLAM
SWARANI, DHAKA-1000.

NAME OF MEIMDET / PTOXY ..ttt ettt ettt et et ettt et

REZISLET 0110 110. ...ttt ettt e sttt e et e b e e st e s st e b e essessteseesseassessaesseassesssessesssessseseans

Signature

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEECEEECEEECEECEEE€E¢E
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